Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) Doc 20

From; Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 8.00 AM
To: : Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)
Subject; RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans {ME-ME.FID6836089]
Matt
I might getsm to add in
e 4-2-0

e The advantage of continuing to use tap lines is they can stop the serving of cans if required {during a period
of ugliness — my word)

Anything else you can think of

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
11, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 082182601
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E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.bolice.sa.gov.au
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From: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 7:49 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg {(SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FiD6836089]

Thanks Greg, are we expected fo still attend next Tuesday?

Superintendent Matt Nairn
Officer in Charge, Eastern District (152}
South Australia Police




176 Grenfell Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 732 24802

E Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The information contained in this message and any attachment is confidential and may
public interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure o
unauthorised. Please advise us by reply and then delete it from your system. Any views ol
do not necessarily represent those of SAPOL.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 7:46 AM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL} <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836085]

AC/ Ch.Supt

Updated submission in relation to AOSMA liquor variation. | am very comfortable with this outcome and
considering all the factors [ think it is probably the best outcome.

The comment in relation to AOSMA and SAPOL media relates to Matt agreeing that he would provide comment in
relation to police expectations and that we will have a zero tolerance to can throwing etc.

Unless you have any concerns | will provide an updated CBP that we have come to an agreeable position which will
be trialled for 12 months,

Chief inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08218 2601
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E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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6(1) . B
From: @minterellison.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:25 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)
<Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: @ @adelaideoval.com.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089] :

Hello Greg and Matthew
Thank you for meeting with B and me on Monday afternoon.

Please see attached draft letter to the Commissioner. 1 understand the letter reflects the matters discussed at our
meeting.

As discussed, we propose to sign and send the letter to the Commissioner in advance of the hearing isted for next
Tuesday. Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you agree to the lefter being provided.

Of course, please don't hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss.

Kind regards

6(1)

‘Partner
T +61 8 8233 5652
6(1) . .
@minterellison.com
VinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adetaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Fellow us on Linkedin and Twitter

6(1)

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

MinterEllison respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whese lands we live, work and learn, We offer our respects to Elders
past and present.

VACCINATED WORKPLACE

MinterEllison is committed to keeping our pecple and communitics safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and its variants. Our offices
ave fully vaccinated workplaces. Only fully vaccinated partners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices. Read more for access procedures,

OTHER MATTERS

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please
notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of ¢his email is expressly
prohibited. Our liability in connestion with this emai! (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its
attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer (o our privacy palicy for
more information on how we collect and handle persenal infermation.
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